



# Babcock School School Site Council Agenda

**Date: 5/22/24**

**Location:**

<https://zoom.us/j/96317126044?pwd=KONMYnBJVUZKbTlwYVp5NG9LZm1GUT09>

**Time: 3:15-4:15 pm**



## 2023- 2024, Elected SSC Members

Parents/Community Member/Student	Present
Parent/Community Member/Student (year 2): <i>Keisha Crummie</i>	X
Parent/Community Member/Student (year 2): <i>Daljit Kaur</i>	X
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): <i>Erika Sibrian Flores</i>	X
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): <i>Kierra Relford</i>	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): <i>Alicia Vega</i>	X
<i>*Parents that are employees of the school may not serve as a parent member of the site council. (Student reps are for secondary sites only)</i>	
Staff	Present
Principal/Designee: <i>Paula Roach</i>	X
Teacher (year 2): Elizabeth Graves	X
Teacher (year 2): Phillip Barrett	X
Teacher (year 2): Xitlali Sedano	X
Other Staff (year 2): <i>Alison Hoyer</i>	X
<i>*Teachers must be the majority</i>	

## AGENDA

ITEM	Facilitator	Minutes
Call to Order / Sign in sheet	Chairperson	This meeting is called to order at 3:19 PM
Quorum (50% +1)		Total in Attendance: 9 Quorum: Yes
Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker)	Secretary	
Review Agenda	Principal	
Review / approve minutes	Vice Chairperson	I move to approve the minutes: (name) Sedano Second: (Name): Barrett In favor: (Number): 9 Oppose: (Number): 0 Abstain: (Number): 0

		Motion: Passes <u>X</u> Fails <u>  </u>
<b>Review and Approve SPSA</b>	<b>Chairperson &amp; Principal</b>	<p><b>Principal shared SPSA with all members of the SSC via email a week in advance of the meeting. Principal reviewed the SPSA goals, action and budget in detail. She also gave an overview of the data from state metrics and the background information and evaluation of last years data and goals.</b></p> <p>I move to approve SPSA: (name); Hoyer  Second: (Name): Crummie  In favor: (Number): 9  Oppose: (Number): 0  Abstain: (Number): 0  Motion: Passes <u>X</u> Fails <u>  </u></p>
<b>Review Budget and Expenditures to Date</b>	<b>Chairperson</b>	<b>Principal had shared the preliminary budget for next year via email a week before the meeting. Principal reviewed each budget allotment and estimated expenditures for next year.</b>
<b>Committee Reports DELAC, PTA, ETC. reports (if needed)</b>	<b>PAC, PTA or DELAC Representative</b>	<b>No reports for this meeting.</b>
<b>Additional Information/New Business/Discussion</b>	<b>SSC Members</b>	Principal reviewed the election status of each parent member. Both first year parents, Erika and Alicia agreed to continue on next year's SSC. Principal shared with 2nd year members that they could nominate themselves for the election next year if they wish to continue on the SSC next year.
<b>Adjournment</b>	<b>Chairperson</b>	Time: 4:00 pm
<b>Next meeting date:</b>	Fall of 24-25 School Year	